OFFICIAL Public Document Pack

%
A

SOCIAL =
MEDIA PLYMOUTH

FRlENDL\/ CITY COUNCIL

Oversight & Governance
Chief Executive’s Department
Plymouth City Council

Floor 3 (West) Ballard House
West Hoe Road

Plymouth PLI 3BJ

Please ask for Helen Rickman/Helen
Prendergast

T 01752 668000

E http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy

Published

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Tuesday 3 May 2022
10.00 am
Council House

Members:
Councillors Corvid, Rennie and Salmon.

Fourth Member: Councillor Jordan

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf.

Please note that, due to the nature of this Committee, we may need to send ‘to follow’
documents which were not expected at the time of the agenda publication. These documents
may be considered under part | or part Il.

For further information on attending Council meetings and how to engage in the democratic
process please follow this link - http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/accesstomeetings

Tracey Lee
Chief Executive


http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/accesstomeetings
http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/

OFFICIAL

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

AGENDA
l. Appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair

The Committee will appoint a Chair and Vice-Chair for this particular meeting.
2. Apologies

To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members.
3. Declarations of Interest

Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this
agenda.

4., Chair's Urgent Business

To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought
forward for urgent consideration.

5. Grant of a Gambling Premises License - Hot Slots Casino, I1 (Pages | - 38)
The Broadway, Plymstock, Plymouth, PL9 7 AA:

6. Exempt Business

To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act
1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in paragraph(s) of Part | of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended
by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

PART Il - PRIVATE MEETING

AGENDA

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE

that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private. Members of the

public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.

NIL.



OFFICIAL Page 1 Agenda Item 5

PREMISES LICENCE GRANT REPORT

Licensing Sub Committee PLYMOUTH
Date: 03 May 2022
Title of Report: Grant of a Gambling Premises Licence
Lead Member: Councillor John Riley (Cabinet Member for Customer Focus and
Community Safety)
Lead Strategic Director: Dr Ruth Harrell (Office of the Director of Public Health)
Author: Marie Price (Senior Licensing Officer)
Contact Email: Licensing@plymouth.gov.uk
Your Reference: Hot Slots Casino
Key Decision: No
Confidentiality: Part | - Official

Purpose of the report:

An application has been received from Simon Atkinson on behalf of Tamar Gaming Limited in respect
of Hot Slots Casino (Tamar Casino Slots) || The Broadway, Plymstock, Plymouth. PL9 7AA for the
Grant of an Adult Gaming Centre premises licence under Section 159 of the Gambling Act 2005.

Recommendations and Reasons:
That Members consider this report.

Alternative options considered and rejected:

None.

Relevance to the Corporate Plan and/or the Plymouth Plan:

Our Plan - A City to be proud of.

This report links to the delivery of the City and Council objectives and outcomes
within the plan.

A Growing City: The Gambling Policy and system aims to provide a balance between the need to
protect residents and to enable legitimate businesses to operate within a necessary and
proportionate regulatory framework. This in turn makes a safer, more vibrant Plymouth to allow
economic growth and opportunities for increased levels of employment.

A Caring Council: The Gambling Policy has put in place an appropriate framework to allow the
effective control of gambling to keep all members of society protected and feeling safe by focusing on
prevention and early intervention. The licensing system minimise the burdens on business and to
allow communities the opportunity to influence decisions.

See Our Plan

Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:

Not applicable


http://web.plymouth.gov.uk/new_corporate_plan.pdf

OFFICIAL  Agenda Item 5 Page 2 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Financial Risks

Not Applicable

Carbon Footprint (Environmental) Implications:
No direct carbon/environmental impacts arising from the recommendations

Other Implications: e.g. Health and Safety, Risk Management, Child Poverty:

* When considering these proposals members have a responsibility to ensure they give due
regard to the Council’s duty to promote equality of opportunity, eliminate unlawful
discrimination and promote good relations between people who share protected
characteristics under the Equalities Act and those who do not.

Members should be aware that Section |17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 puts a
statutory duty on every Local Authority to exercise its various functions with due regard to
the need to do all that it reasonably can do to prevent crime and disorder in its area.

Published work / information:

For more information please see the below links.
Statement of Gambling Policy

Gambling Act 2005

Gambling Commission — Guidance for Licensing Authorities

Appendices

Ref. Title of Appendix Exemption Paragraph Number (if applicable)
If some/all of the information is confidential, you must indicate

why it is not for publication by virtue of Part |of Schedule |2A

I 2 3 4 5 6 7

A Briefing report (mandatory)
| Plan
2 Notice

3 Risk assessment

4 Operating schedule

Background papers:

Please list all unpublished, background papers relevant to the decision in the table below. Background
papers are unpublished works, relied on to a material extent in preparing the report, which disclose
facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the work is based.

Exemption Paragraph Number (if applicable)

Choose an item. Page 2 of 38


https://www.plymouth.gov.uk/sites/default/files/Gambling%20Policy%20SoP%202019%20-%202022%20final_1.pdf
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2005/19/contents
https://www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk/for-licensing-authorities/for-licensing-authorities.aspx

OFFICIAL Page 3

AgemgﬁétﬁmlléY COUNCIL

Title of backeround paper(s If somelall of the information is confidential, you must indicate why it
& paper(s) is not for publication by virtue of Part |of Schedule |2A of the Local

Government Act 1972 by ticking the relevant box.

I 2 3 5 6 7
Application
Sign off:
Fin Leg 3843 | Mon HR Asset Strat
O/ag/l | Off s Proc
2422

Originating Senior Leadership Team member: N/A

Please confirm the Strategic Director(s) has agreed the report?

Date agreed:

‘approved by email’) on Cabinet member approval only] N/A

Date:

Cabinet Member signature of approval: [electronic signature (or typed name and statement of

Choose an item.

Page 3 of 38




OFFICIAL  Agenda Item 5 Page 4 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

1.0 INTRODUCTION

I.I On the 16™ February 2022 the licensing department received an application from Simon Atkinson on
behalf of Tamar Gaming Limited for the Grant of an Adult gaming centre Premises Licence under
Section 159 of the Gambling Act 2005 in respect of Hot Slots Casino (Tamar Casino Slots) situated
at | | The Broadway, Plymstock, Plymouth. PL9 7AA.

.2  Application details and operational hours requested (Appendix |)
[.3  The applicant has provided a plan of the licensed area (Appendix 2)

.4 A Notice of this application has been served on each of the responsible authorities in accordance
with regulations made under section 160 of the Gambling Act 2005 (Appendix 3)

[.5 The applicant has provided a local area gambling risk assessment (Appendix 4)

.6 Representations have been received in respect of this application

2.0 RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

2.1 Licensing Authority — no representations

2.2 The Gambling Commission — no representations.

2.3 Devon and Cornwall Police — no representations

2.4 Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service — no representations.
2.5 Planning Officer - no representations.

2.6  Environmental Health Officer — no representations

2.7 Child Protection — no representations

2.8 H MR C— no representations

3.0 INTERESTED PARTIES

3.1 Twenty relevant representations have been received from interested parties objecting to the
application, they are attached to this report, Appendix 5 to 24. We have also received one relevant
representation from a person who lived within the vicinity of the premises who was in support of the
application. Please see Appendix 25

4.0 CONSIDERATIONS

4.1 The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives, which are:
(2) preventing gambling from being a source of crime and disorder, being associated with
crime and disorder or being used to support crime,

(b) ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way,

(c) protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling

Choose an item. Page 4 of 38



OFFICIAL

Page 5 AgendadismeRy counci

In making its decision the Committee is also obliged to have regard to:

e the guidance issued to local authorities by the Gambling Commission with the following
paragraphs being relevant to the application: 1.19, 1.20, 1.23 - 1.28, 1.29, 1.34 — 1.38,
2.15-2.20,49-4.10,5.10-524,73-74,740—-7.43,7.44 -747,7.52 - 7.55,

7.56 —7.57,7.58,89—-8.15,9.1 - 9.3,9.18,9.18 —9.23, 9.25 — 9.26, 9.27 — 9.28, 9.31, 9.32,
21.1-21.12.

e the Council’s own Licensing Policy with the following headed paragraphs being relevant to
this application: Interested Parties (Page 7 -8), Location (page |6), Children and Vulnerable
Persons (Page 17), Licensing conditions that may be imposed or not imposed (Page 18 -
19), Adult Gaming Centres (Page|9 - 20) Application and Plans (Page 23 — 24), Local Area
Gambling Risk Assessments (Page 26 — 30)

e the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties.

The Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives:

l. Grant the licence.

2. Reject the application.

Choose an item. Page 5 of 38



OFFICIAL  Agenda Item 5 Page 6 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Appendix |

' 13. If the premises are in only a part of a building, please describe the nature of the buil&i\g (for
example, a shopping centre or office block). The description should include the number of floors
within the building and the floor(s) on which the premises are located.

Unit 11 is the ground floor of the premises with a flat above that has compietely separate entrances
and exits.

14(a) Are the premises situated in more than one licensing authority area?
No [delete as appropriate]

14(b). If the answer to question 14(a) is yes, please give the names of all the licensing authorities
within whose area the premises are partly located, other than the licensing authority to which
this application is made:

Part 4 — Times of operation

15(a). Do you want the licensing authority to exclude a default condition so that the premises may
be used for longer periods than would otherwise be the case? Yes/No [delete as appropriate]
[Where the relevant kind of premises licence is not subject to any default conditions, the answer to
this question will be no.]

15(b). If the answer to question 15(a) is yes, please complete the table below to indicate the times
when you want the premises to be available for use under the premises licence.

Start Finish Details of any seasonal variation
| Mon 00:00 hh:mm 23:59 hh:mm
| Tue 00:00 23:59
' Wed 00:00 23:59
Thurs 00:00 23:59
Fri 00:00 23:59 - B
Sat 00:00 23:59 )
Sun 00:00 23:59 - B
16. If you wish to apply for a premises licence with a condition restricting gambling to specific
periods in a year, please state the periods below using calendar dates:
NO

Choose an item. Page 6 of 38



OFFICIAL Page 7 Agendadigmery counci

Part 5 — Miscellaneous

17. Proposed commencement date for licence (leave blank if you want the licence to commence as
soon as it is issued): (dd/mm/yyyy)

18(a). Does the application relate to premises which are part of a track or other sporting venue
which already has a premises licence? No [delete as appropriate]

18(b). If the answer to question 18(a) is yes, please confirm by ticking the box that an application to
vary the main track premises licence has been submitted with this application. [_]

19(a). Do you hold any other premises licences that have been issued by this licensing authority?
No [delete as appropriate]
19(b). If the answer to question 19(a) is yes, please provide full details:

20. Please set out any other matters which you consider to be relevant to your application:

Tamar Gaming Limited is an established business that is fully aware of its resposibilities to fulfill
the three main key objectives of the Gambling Commission. We have a proven track record of
compliance and over 50 years of combined knowledge of the industry by the two sole Company
Directors.

Choose an item. Page 7 of 38



OFFICIAL  Agenda Item 5 Page 8 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Appendix 2

e~

Scale 1:2500 527

e Damise A

wores

5 armraey Comeriurtis W s e e weber bbb b 0
scred dighel CAD foom.

CBRE

(CBRE Limited, St Morfins Court, 10 Potemaster Row,
London, EC4M 7HP

Switchboord: 0207 1822000 Fee 0207 182 3007
Web: www. chre.com

Address: [1l

The Broadway Shapping Canire

Flymstock

Y 7AU
m neTAR nza THE BROADWAY Drowing: | Intemol Areo Plon
2one AN 3dmm ECE L L Date:  Oclober 2014 Profect No. 87481
Zone B AR BSmm ELEL 19k D OROSS INTSRNAL ARSA o Ab. Scole: _1:508A1
e C N4 s2m Wah S
RETAIL AREA: 785sqm B45sqft  580sqh TOTALGIA: 857s:qm

Choose an item. Page 8 of 38



OFFICIAL Page 9 Agendadigmery counci

Appendix 3

Notice of application for a Premises Licence (Form A)

This notice is issued in accordance with regulations made under section 160 of the
Gambling Act 2005

Notice is hereby given that: Tamar Gaming Limited

of the following address:
Unit 2 Abbots Close

Lee Mill Industrial Estate
Ivybridge

Postcode: PL21 9GA

the number of whose operating licence is 000-030213-N-311372-011
who applied for an operating licence on N/A
has made an application for an Adult Gaming Centre premises licence.

The application relates to the following premises:
Tamar Casino Slots

11 The Broadway,

Plymstock,

Plymouth.

PL9 7AA.

The application for a premises licence has been made to the following licensing
authority:

Plymouth City Council, Public Protection Service, Licensing Team, Windsor House
Plymouth. PL6 5UF

Website: https://www_plymouth_gov.uk/licensingandpermits

Information about the application is available from the licensing authority, including
the arrangements for viewing the details of the application.

The following person connected with the applicant is able to give further information
about the application:

Simon Atkinson.Tamar Gaming Limited
Unit 2 Abbots Close

Lee Mill Industrial Estate

lvybridge

Postcode: PL21 9GA

Any representations under section 161 of the Gambling Act 2005 must be made
no later than the following date: 15/03/2022




OFFICIAL  Agenda Item 5 Page 10 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Appendix 4

Local Independent Risk Assessment Template
Premises number or License number: Operating Licence Number 000-030213-N-311372-011
Premises address: 11 The Broadway, Plymstock, Devon, PL9 7AA
Name of Assessor: Mr Simon Atkinson
Colleagues Present: Mr Andrew Pearse
Date of Assessment: 22/03/2022
Review Date: The policy will be reviewed annually or sooner if any significant changes that are listed in the
licensing authorities guidelines occur.

Choose an item. Page 10 of 38



OFFICIAL

Page 11

Agemgﬁétﬁn‘tg’Y COUNCIL

Local Area

Licensing Objectives

Risks

Existing Control Measures

Further Controls Recommended

1.1

Protecting children and other
vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by
gambling

1) Under 18's attempting to gain access to the

2) Vulnerable people visiting the venue.
3) Out of control Gambling by other vulnerable
persons. Several schools in the local area. Play
park close by. Outlets that attract youths within
the area.

venue.

1) Interior Design 2) Exterior Design 3) Physical
CCTV.

1. Effective monitoring of Entrance by floor
walkers. 2. Frontage of venue designed so as not to
be attractive to children. 3. CCTV coverage of the
entrance linked to the office. 4.Think 25 Policies in
place and implemented. 5. Use of BACTA's (Trade
Body) resources for age verification testing. 6.
Regular staff training (quarterly) in-house. 7. Clear
and prominent premises signage and machine
labeling. 8. Think 25 material displayed. 9. Policy of
preventing the wearing of hoods. 10. Policies &
Procedures in place and regularly reviewed. 11.
Customer interaction policy & procudure/log
adhered to. 12, Effective monitering of customers
behaviour

1.2

Preventing gambling from being
a source of crime or disorder,
being associated with crime or
disorder or being used to
support crime

1) Failure to identify attempts to Launder money
on the premises (e.g dye stained notes) and to
follow correct reporting procedure 2) Poor security
increasing vulnerability to crime 3) Awareness of
heightened crime in the local area

1) interior design 2) Physical hardware 3) Systems
in place 4) Exterior design.

1. Effective monitering of customers' behaviour by
good lines of sight from staff, and well positioned
CCTV. 2. Change Machines and note acceptors
regularly inspected. 3. fully compliant with LCCP
requirements. 4, Comply with BACTA's P&P in
toolkit, in particular the reporting procedure to
NCA by the way of SAR's. 5. Mobile panic alarms. 6.
Staff Provided with personal attack alarms. 7.
Intruder alarm installed and regularly serviced. 8.
Sensor in doorway causing audible sound when
anyone passes the doorway. 9. Effective CCTV
coverage with data stored for 30 days. 10.
Toughned glass windows and door to limit criminal
damage. 11. Local authority/police CCTV in close
proximity to the premises. 12, Staff personal floats
limited to £100. 12. regular liaison with Local law
enforcement agencies as and when needed. 14. Log
maintained should police be called to assist. 15.
Keep abreast of local crime trends. 16.
Subricription to BACTA's crime bulletins. 17. Use of
the following links www.police.uk, estats.com,
www.gov.uk/government/collections/crime-
statistics.

1.3

Ensuring that gambling is
conducted in a fair and open
way

Gambling Operation and Physical Design (Internal and External)

Choose an item.

Page Il of 38




OFFICIAL

Agenda Item 5

Page 12

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Licensing Objectives

Risks

Existing Control Measures

Further Controls Recommended

2.1 Protecting children and other
vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by

gambling

1. Failure to provide information to players on
responsible gambling. 2. Failure to recognise signs
associated with problem gambling or substantial
changes in gambling style 3. Failure to properly
administer the self-exclusion process and maintain
its effectiveness therafter, including breaches and
reinstatements. 4. Failure to implement zero Under
18 access.

1. Physical 2. Systems 3. interior design. 4. External
design.

1. Stay in control posters displayed prominently.
2.5uffient quanity of posters. 3. Stay in control
leaflets available in racks easily accessable. 4.
Machine labeling and display clearly highlighting
national gambling helplines etc. 5. Stock control
systems in place for leaflets etc. 6. Ensure
adherence with P & P - BACTA toolkit. 7. Regular
audit to ensure systems are in place and working.
8. Players positions effectively monitored. 9.
Players behaviour closely monitored. 10, Staff
trained in customer interaction in line with BACTA's
toolkit. 11. Clear policy to record the procedure for
interaction and level of staff that are authorised to
intervene. 12. CCTV effectively positioned at the
entrance to benefit identification of known
excluders and images on the office wall. 13.
Consideration given to internal layout so as to
ensure effective monitoring of customers entering
the premises and those that might enter in order to
gamble on behalf of a self-excluder. 14. All data
subject to quarterly review. 15, Ensure that self-
exclusion forms are always available for supply. 16.
File of excluders kept and maintained on the
premises,

Gambling Operation and Physical Design (Internal and External)

Licensing Objectives

Risks

Existing Control Measures

Further Controls Recommended

2.2 Preventing gambling from being
the source of crime or disorder,
being associated with crime or
disorder or being used to

support crime

1) Failure to identify attempts to Launder money
on the premises (e.g dye stained notes) and to
follow correct reporting procedure 2) Poor security
increasing vulnerability to crime 3) Awareness of
heightened crime in the local area

1) interior design 2) Physical hardware 3) Systems
in place 4) Exterior design.

1. Effective monitoring of customers' behaviour by
good lines of sight from staff, and well positioned
CCTV. 2. Change Machines and note acceptors
regularly inspected. 3. fully compliant with LCCP
requirements. 4. Comply with BACTA's P&P in
toolkit, in particular the reporting procedure to
NCA by the way of SAR's. 5. Mobile panic alarms. 6.
staff Provided with personal attack alarms. 7.
Intruder alarm installed and regularly serviced. 8.
Sensor in doorway causing audible sound when
anyone passes the doorway. 9. Effective CCTV
coverage with data stored for 30 days. 10.
Toughned glass windows and door to limit criminal
damage. 11. Local authority/police CCTV in close
proximity to the premises. 12. Staff personal floats
limited to £100. 13. regular liaison with Local law
enforcement agencies as and when needed. 14. Log
maintained should police be called to assist. 15.
Keep abreast of local crime trends. 16.
Subricription to BACTA's crime bulletins. 17. Use of
the following links www.police.uk, crimestats.com,
www.gov.uk/government/collections/crime-
statistics.

Gambling Operation and Physical Design (Internal and External)

Licensing Objectives

Risks

Existing Control Measures

Further Controls Recommended

Choose an item.

Page 12 of 38




OFFICIAL

Page 13

AgemgﬁétﬁmlléY COUNCIL

2.3

Ensure that gambling is
conducted in a fair and open
way

1. Failure to deal with customers making
complaints about the outcome of gambling.

1. Systems 2. Machine Hardware and software 3.
Physical

1. Machine maintenance carried out by a qualified
engineer. 2. Machine turned off immediately
should a fault be identified 3. Machines only
aquired from Licensed suppliers. 4. Complaints
procedures & forms available on the Premises. 5.
Quarterly staff training on company policy. 6. All

games will clearly display their payout percentages
and stake win rates. 7. Registration with ADR Entity-
BACTA ADR service. 8. Compliance with the
gambling commission investagions.

Action Plan

Loacal Area (insert
number)

Gambling Operation
and Physical Design
(insert number)

Question

Action Required

By Whom (name)

By When (date)

Date Completed

29

Choose an item.

Page 13 of 38




OFFICIAL  Agenda Item 5

Page 14

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Assessment Review

Frequency of Review (enter time period
e.g. 12 months)

Date Review Due:

Completed Risk Assessment brought to the attention of:

Name (person responsible for premises
and/or implementing control measures)

Position

Signature

Date that this assessment was brought to
this person's attention

Choose an item.

Page 14 of 38



OFFICIAL Page 15 Agendadigmery counci

Appendix 5

LICENSING REPRESENTATION

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Case reference: FS-Case-407723914

Premises

Name of the premises:|Casino Slots

With regard to the
following application | [Object
want to:

Premises address: 11 The Broadway, Plymouth, Devon, PL9O 7AA

Representation

In what capacity are

. Any other person
you applying:

div>
Name:

Telephone number:
Mobile number:

Email address:
Address:

Respresentation details

Whick of the following| All
Licensing Objectives
is this representation
relevant to:

Gambling is a serious addiction problem throughout the UK causing
misery and ruin to thousands of adults and children. Scores of Plymstock
and Coombe Dean school children pass through The Broadway every
day, many looking 18 years or over. Having a Casino Slots business on
their route to and from school would encourage some of them to gamble,
which could eventually ruin their young lives. This business would have
the same effect on some adults. Adults and children with gambling
addictions have turned to suicide because they cannot control their
addiction to gambling. It's unthinkable to that this could happen in
Plymstock if this license is granted. A Casino Slots business would not be
a benefit to the Plymstock community. | trust the licensing commitee will
agree and refuse this application.

Please explain the
likely effect the
granting of the
application would
have on the promotion
of the above
Licensing Objectives:

Choose an item. Page 15 of 38



OFFICIAL  Agenda Item 5 Page 16 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Appendix 6

LICENSING REPRESENTATION

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Case reference: FS-Case-407609212

Premises

Name of the premises:|Tamar Slots

With regard to the
following application | |Object
want to:

Premises address: 11 The Broadway, Plymouth, Devon, PLS 7AA

Representation

In what capacity are

. Any other person
you applying:

div>
Name:

Telephone number:
Mobile number:

Email address:
Address:

Respresentation details

Whick of the following
Licensing Objectives |All
is this representation

relevant to:

Please explain the

likely effect the This is not a suitable establishment to have on Plymstock Broadway as it
granting of the will encourage people to get into debt.This is a shopping precinct not
application would somewhere to come for what is usually seen in seaside resorts.People
have on the promotion|live above the shops and will suffer from the noise if it is open for 24

of the above hours a day and possibly rowdy behaviour.

Licensing Objectives:
Is there any reason
why you do not want
your personal details
to be passed on to the
premises licence
holder:




OFFICIAL Page 17 Agendadigmery counci

Appendix 7

LICENSING REPRESENTATION

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Case reference: FS-Case-407657936

Premises

Name of the premises:|Tamar Casino Slots

With regard to the
following application | |Object
want to:

Premises address: 11 The Broadway, Plymouth, Devon, PLS 7AA

Representation

In what capacity are
you applying:

Any other person

div>
Name:

Telephone number:
Mobile number:

Email address:
Address:

Respresentation details

Whick of the following
Licensing Objectives |ALL
is this representation

relevant to:

Please explain the

likely effect the

granting of the Unsuitable venue for this type of business. Will disturb people living in
application would flats. Will encourage and prey upon financially vulnerable people with the

have on the promotion|potential to cause further hardship. Gambling addiction causes crime.
of the above
Licensing Objectives:
Is there any reason
why you do not want
your personal details
to be passed on to the
premises licence
holder:




OFFICIAL  Agenda Item 5 Page 18 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Appendix 8

LICENSING REPRESENTATION

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Case reference: FS-Case-407610824

Premises

Name of the premises:{Tamar Casino Slots

With regard to the
following application I |Object
want to:

Premises address: 11 The Broadway, Plymouth, Devon, PL9 7AA

Representation

In what capacity are

. Any other person
you applying:

div>
Name:

Telephone number:
Mobile number:

Email address:
Address:

Respresentation details

Whick of the following
Licensing Objectives |All
is this representation
relevant to:

People, with young children, live in the flats above the units on Broadway.
Tamar slot machines running from midnight to midnight will create noise
from inside the premises and outside when people are leaving. There is
also a risk of increasing public nuisance in an area where there are
already issues with behaviour. Lastly, in a time when people are
struggling financially and from mental health issues, we shouldn't be
adding to people's difficulties by encouraging gambling/making it easier
for them to gamble, by placing these premises right on their doorstep.

Please explain the
likely effect the
granting of the
application would
have on the promotion
of the above
Licensing Objectives:

Is there any reason
why you do not want
your personal details
to be passed on to the
premises licence
holder:




OFFICIAL

Page 19

Appendix 9

LICENSING

REPRESENTATION

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Case reference

: FS-Case-407615257

Premises

Name of the premises:

Unit 11 The Broadway

With regard to the
following application |
want to:

Object

Premises address:

11 The Broadway, Plymouth, Devon, PL9 7AA

Representation

In what capacity are
you applying:

Any other person

div>

Name:

Telephone number:

Mobile number:

Email address:

Address:

Respresentation details

Whick of the following
Licensing Objectives
is this representation
relevant to:

Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling

Please explain the
likely effect the
granting of the
application would
have on the promotion
of the above
Licensing Objectives:

| am concerned that we have a high number of young people in the area,
especially following the pandemic who risk serious issues to health eg
gambling addiction should this licence be granted.

The Broadway is a family shopping area and this business would change
that dynamic

Is there any reason
why you do not want
your personal details
to be passed on to the
premises licence
holder:

Agem%étﬁm:#Y COUNCIL




OFFICIAL  Agenda Item 5 Page 20 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Appendix 10

LICENSING REPRESENTATION

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Case reference: FS-Case-407616133

Premises

Name of the premises:|Tamar Slots

With regard to the
following application I (Object
want to:

Premises address: 11 The Broadway, Plymouth, Devon, PL9 7AA

Representation

In what capacity are

. Any other person
you applying:

div>
Name:

Telephone number:
Mobile humber:

Email address:
Address:

Respresentation details

Whick of the following | Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder,
Licensing Objectives | being associated with crime or disorder or being used to

is this representation | support crime. Protecting children and other vulnerable
relevant to: persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling

Please explain the
likely effect the
granting of the
application would
have on the promotion
of the above
Licensing Objectives:
Is there any reason
why you do not want
your personal details
to be passed on to the
premises licence
holder:

| don't believe this would be good for the Broadway! It will encourage
gamberling and irresponsible behaviour at all hours of the day and night.
We already have one gambling premises on the Broadway we certainly
do not need a second.




OFFICIAL

Page 21

Appendix | |

LICENSING

REPRESENTATION

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Case reference:

FS-Case-407646335

Premises

Name of the premises:

Tamar slots

With regard to the
following application |
want to:

Object

Premises address:

11 The Broadway, Plymouth, Devon, PL9 7AA

Representation

In what capacity are
you applying:

Any other person

div>

Name:

Telephone number:

Mobile number:

Email address:

Address:

Respresentation details

Whick of the following
Licensing Objectives
is this representation
relevant to:

Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder,
being associated with crime or disorder or being used to support
crime. Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling.

Please explain the
likely effect the
granting of the
application would
have on the promotion
of the above
Licensing Objectives:

Why does it need a 24/7 licience? Also in times where mental health
issues are at an all time high and you run the risk of people become
gambling addicts also this isn't what is needed on the Broadway and
won't enhance it in anyway.

Is there any reason
why you do not want
your personal details
to be passed on to the
premises licence
holder:

Agem%étﬁm:#Y COUNCIL




OFFICIAL

Agenda Item 5

Page 22

LICENSING

Appendix 12

@
PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

REPRESENTATION

Case reference:

FS-Case-407748043

Premises

Name of the premises:

Tamar Casino Slots

With regard to the
following application |
want to:

Object

Premises address:

11 The Broadway, Plymouth, Devon, PL9 7AA

Representation

In what capacity are
you applying:

Any other person

div>

Name:

Telephone number:

Mobile number:

Email address:

Address:

Respresentation details

Whick of the following
Licensing Objectives
is this representation
relevant to:

Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder,
being associated with crime or disorder or being used to support
crime. Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from
being harmed or exploited by gambling

Please explain the
likely effect the
granting of the
application would
have on the promotion
of the above
Licensing Objectives:

The Broadway has had many incidents of anti social behaviour over the
past year reported via social media. These primarily occur later in the day
and if businesses began opening 24 hours this would inevitably increase
traffic within the area during the evening and night. Subsequently, this
could lead to an increase in this behaviour.

This area is also a residential area with young families. A business open
24 hours a day would have a high potential of disrupting these families in
their homes at all hours of the day.

Is there any reason
why you do not want
your personal details
to be passed on to the
premises licence
holder:

Choose an item.

Page 22 of 38

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

®




OFFICIAL

Page 23

Appendix 13

LICENSING REPRESENTATION

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Case reference

: FS-Case-410249272

Premises

Name of the premises:

Tamar Casino Slots

With regard to the
following application |
want to:

Object

Premises address:

11 The Broadway, Plymouth, Devon, PL9 7AA

Representation

In what capacity are
you applying:

Any other person

div>

Name:

Telephone number:

Mobile number:

Email address:

Address:

Respresentation details

Whick of the following
Licensing Objectives
is this representation
relevant to:

All

Please explain the
likely effect the
granting of the
application would
have on the promotion
of the above

Licensing Objectives:

There is absolutely no need to have a 24hr gambling premises in
Plymstock. Gambling addiction is a massive problem and we need to be
doing everything possible to address it, rather than opening new facilities
that encourage it!

Is there any reason
why you do not want
your personal details
to be passed on to the
premises licence
holder:

Agem%C!Eﬁn‘tlléY COUNCIL




OFFICIAL

Agenda Item 5

Page 24

Appendix 14

LICENSING

REPRESENTATION

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Case reference:

FS-Case-407616439

Premises

Name of the premises:

Tamar Casino Slots

With regard to the
following application |
want to:

Object

Premises address:

11 The Broadway, Plymouth, Devon, PL9 7AA

Representation

In what capacity are
you applying:

Any other person

div>

Name:

Telephone number:

Mobile number:

Email address:

Address:

Respresentation details

Whick of the following
Licensing Objectives
is this representation
relevant to:

Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder,
being associated with crime or disorder or being used to support
crime. Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling.

Please explain the
likely effect the
granting of the
application would
have on the promotion
of the above
Licensing Objectives:

Having been a resident of Plymstock for 20 years, | am concerned by the
hours that the licensee has applied for. Plymstock Broadway has no other
late night venues. Residents live in flats above all Plymstock Broadway
commercial units. Plymstock no longer has a local police station any form
of late night warden, with just one community police officer during the
day. The proposed use is also alien to the rest of the neighbouring
businesses and therefore the customer profile that it currently attracts,
and the local elderly community may be uncomfortable with the clientele
of a business such as this.

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL




OFFICIAL

Page 25

Appendix 15

LICENSING

REPRESENTATION

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Case reference:

FS-Case-407683751

Premises

Name of the premises:

Tamar Casino Slots

With regard to the
following application |
want to:

Object

Premises address:

11 The Broadway, Plymouth, Devon, PL9 7AA

Representation

In what capacity are
you applying:

Any other person

div>

Name:

Telephone number:

Mobile number:

Email address:

Address:

Respresentation details

Whick of the following
Licensing Objectives
is this representation
relevant to:

Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder,
being associated with crime or disorder or being used to support
crime. Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from
being harmed or exploited by gambling

Please explain the
likely effect the
granting of the
application would
have on the promotion
of the above
Licensing Objectives:

There is no need for a 24 hour betting shop on the Broadway where there
are flats with small children and the safety at night is already in question
with several muggings in the last 6 months without all night
establishments.

Is there any reason
why you do not want
your personal details
to be passed on to the
premises licence
holder:

Agem%étﬁm:#Y COUNCIL



OFFICIAL  Agenda Item 5 Page 26 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Appendix 16

LICENSING REPRESENTATION

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Case reference: FS-Case-407623669

Premises
Name of the premises:|Tamar casino slots
With regard to the

following application | |Object
want to:

Premises address: 11 The Broadway, Plymouth, Devon, PL9 7AA

Representation

In what capacity are

. Any other person
you applying:

div>
Name:

Telephone number:
Mobile number:

Email address:
Address:

Respresentation details

Whick of the following
Licensing Objectives
is this representation
relevant to:

Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling.

Please explain the
likely effect the
granting of the
application would
have on the promotion
of the above
Licensing Objectives:
Is there any reason
why you do not want
your personal details
to be passed on to the
premises licence
holder:

| am concerned about the level of noise this business will cause and the
disturbance to local residents. Also in these times of personal hardship |
think this type of gambling establishment could be highly dangerous and
not at all beneficial to the community.




OFFICIAL Page 27 Agendadigmery counci

Appendix 17

LICENSING REPRESENTATION

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Case reference: FS-Case-407687082

Premises

Name of the premises:{Tamar Slots

With regard to the
following application | |Object
want to:

Premises address: 11 The Broadway, Plymouth, Devon, PL9 7AA
Representation

In what capacity are

. Any other person
you applying:

div>
Name:

Telephone number:
Mobile number:
Email address:
Address:

Respresentation details

Whick of the following | Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder,
Licensing Objectives |being associated with crime or disorder or being used to support
is this representation |crime. Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from

relevant to: being harmed or exploited by gambling

Please explain the | object to this application on the grounds that the Broadway does not
likely effect the need this type of establishment with long and late opening hours. It could
granting of the cause noise and a nuisance to residents living in this area. Young people
application would already congregate on the Broadway at night and | feel that a betting
have on the promotionfestablishment could exacerbate the problem. This type of betting can

of the above lead to addiction which, in these uncertain times is the last thing anyone

Licensing Objectives: |needs.

Is there any reason
why you do not want
your personal details
to be passed on to the
premises licence
holder:

Choose an item. rage 4/ o1 38



OFFICIAL  Agenda Item 5 Page 28 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Appendix 18

LICENSING REPRESENTATION

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Case reference: FS-Case-407619836

Premises

Name of the premises:|Tamar Casino Slots

With regard to the
following application | |Object
want to:

Premises address: 11 The Broadway, Plymouth, Devon, PL9 7AA

Representation

In what capacity are

. Any other person
you applying:

div>
Name:

Telephone number:
Mobile humber:

Email address:
Address:

Respresentation details

Whick of the following
Licensing Objectives |All
is this representation

relevant to:

Please explain the

likely effect the This is a terrible and inappropriate idea for this area as so much work has
granting of the been done to raise the cleanliness/standards around this area of
application would plymstock.

have on the promotion|Approving this application would be a step backwards for the area and

of the above encourage gambling in one of the poorest areas of plymstock.

Licensing Objectives:
Is there any reason
why you do not want
your personal details
to be passed on to the
premises licence
holder:

Choose an item. Page 28 of 38



OFFICIAL

Page 29

Appendix 19

LICENSING REPRESENTATION

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Case reference:

FS-Case-407689410

Premises

Name of the premises:

Tamar Casino Slots

With regard to the
following application |
want to:

Object

Premises address:

11 The Broadway, Plymouth, Devon, PL9 7AA

Representation

In what capacity are
you applying:

Any other person

div>

Name:

Telephone number:

Mobile number:

Email address:

Address:

Respresentation details

Whick of the following
Licensing Objectives
is this representation
relevant to:

All

Please explain the
likely effect the
granting of the
application would
have on the promotion
of the above
Licensing Objectives:

A slot machine shop is a wholly inappropriate use of this unit. It's location
is where young and vulnerable people pass through particularly school
children. There are already two gambling premises on the Broadway we
do not need anymore. The opening hours will encourage the
congregation of people on the Broadway at very late hours. | will certainly
feel quite concerned at going through there after dark.

Is there any reason
why you do not want
your personal details
to be passed on to the
premises licence
holder:

Agem%étﬁm:#Y COUNCIL




OFFICIAL  Agenda Item 5 Page 30

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Appendix 20

LICENSING REPRESENTATION

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Case reference: FS-Case-407613982

Premises
Name of the premises:|Unit 11 The Broadway, Plymouth PL9 7AA
With regard to the

following application | |Object
want to:

Premises address: 11 The Broadway, Plymouth, Devon, PL9 7AA

Representation

In what capacity are

. Any other person
you applying:

div>
Name:

Telephone number:

Mobile number:

Email address:
Address:

Respresentation details

Whick of the following
Licensing Objectives [All
is this representation
relevant to:

Choose an item. Page 30 of 38



OFFICIAL Page 31 Agendadigmery counci

*Unsuitable use of premises for gambling business amongst family
focussed shopping precinct in close proximity to residential properties.

*The Broadway shopping precinct is a popular thoroughfare for children
and students from five local schools including two large secondary

schools; Plymstock and Coombe Dean.

*Exposure to slot machines and gaming business heightens a risk of

Please explain the temptation to spend in a speculative manner, chasing dreams with limited
likely effect the and diminishing resources and for a vulnerable section of the community,
granting of the ultimately leading to addition and subsequent behaviours: debt, mental
application would health problems such as depression, and other substance and domestic

have on the promotion|abuse.
of the above
Licensing Objectives: [*Premises in the area ought to promote positive behaviours and retail
enterprise.

*As there is already one gambling concern on The Broadway, adult
gambling is provided for under safe gambling regulations and guidelines.

* A slot machine business will be an unwarranted addition to the shopping
precinct in order to tempt young people as well as some adults to
unfruitful habits.

Is there any reason
why you do not want
your personal details
to be passed on to the
premises licence
holder:

Number of documents
in support of your
representation
uploaded:

Declaration

By submitting this form | declare that | have read the representation guidance notes and
agree that a copy of my representation will be given to the licence premis owner:

| confirm | have read the representation guidance notes and agree that a copy of my
representation will be given to the premises licence holder.

Signed:
Date: 2022-03-12

Choose an item. Page 31 of 38



OFFICIAL Agenda Item 5 Page 32 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Appendix 21

LICENSING REPRESENTATION

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Case reference: FS-Case-407617226

Premises

Name of the premises:{Tamar casino slots
With regard to the

following application | [Object
want to:

Premises address: 11 The Broadway, Plymouth, Devon, PL9 7AA

Representation

In what capacity are

. Any other person
you applying:

div>
Name:

Telephone number:
Mobile number:

Email address:
Address:

Respresentation details

Whick of the following
Licensing Objectives | p||
is this representation
relevant to:

There is no more need for this community to get more people addicted
and in debt to gambling. The world has changed and is a vulnerable
place with mental health issues and slot machines are easy way to get
into debt. We as a local authority need to be responsible and take risk
assessments to prevent this. 24 hr opening is also a danger to late night
pedestrians and anti social behaviour, let alone the noise pollution to
residents. We need to all act responsibly and deny this application. Never
has our shopping centre been so bad. Invest in local business, support
trades which contribute to our community not make business wealthy
with greed at our community cost.

Please explain the
likely effect the
granting of the
application would
have on the promotion
of the above
Licensing Objectives:

=1OOUdE dil ILEl. rage 24 o1 Jo



OFFICIAL

Page 33

Appendix 22

LICENSING

REPRESENTATION

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Case reference

: FS-Case-409356752

Premises

Name of the premises:

Tamar Casino Slots

With regard to the
following application |
want to:

Object

Premises address:

11 The Broadway, Plymouth, Devon, PL9 7AA

Representation

In what capacity are
you applying:

Any other person

div>

Name:

Telephone number:

Mobile number:

Email address:

Address:

Respresentation details

Whick of the following
Licensing Objectives
is this representation
relevant to:

All

Please explain the
likely effect the
granting of the
application would
have on the promotion
of the above
Licensing Objectives:

The proposed unit will encourage people to gather at unsociable hours in
what is, essentially, a residential or mixed use area. | am concerned that
the proposed opening times do not fit with the character of the area and
will cause safety/policing concerns.

| note that the betting shops opening hours on the Broadway are until 9
and 10pm only.

The negative effect of blatant advertising and condoning gambling to the
many school age children who use the Broadway.
Recent press reports of crime on the Broadway.

B S

Agem%étﬁm:#Y COUNCIL




OFFICIAL  Agenda Item 5 Page 34

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Appendix 23

LICENSING REPRESENTATION

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Case reference: FS-Case-407623899

Premises

Name of the premises:|Tamar Slots

With regard to the
following application | [Object
want to:

Premises address: 11 The Broadway, Plymouth, Devon, PL9 7AA
Representation

In what capacity are

. Any other person
you applying:

div>
Name:

Telephone number:
Mobile number:

Email address:
Address:

Respresentation details

Whick of the following
Licensing Objectives |All
is this representation
relevant to:

Choose an item. Page 34 of 38



OFFICIAL Page 35 Agendadigmery counci

| am concerned that the premises will be licensed from midnight to
midnight. There are residential premises immediately above.

There have been various incidents of nuisance on The Broadway, | fear
Please explain the that this type of premises will increase those. | would like to see evidence
likely effect the that immediate surrounding areas are not affected by this type of
granting of the business.

application would
have on the promotion|Also, | cannot see that the surrounding businesses will benefit from this
of the above either.

Licensing Objectives: |If this were granted, given the present economic climate this seems to be
an irresponsible act.

The Broadway has a lovely feel to it, | am concermned that a venue of this
type will detract from its attraction; this just doesn't seem the right place.

Is there any reason
why you do not want
your personal details
to be passed on to the
premises licence
holder:

Provide reasons:

Number of documents
in support of your
representation
uploaded:

Declaration

By submitting this form | declare that | have read the representation guidance notes and
agree that a copy of my representation will be given to the licence premis owner:

I confirm | have read the representation guidance notes and agree that a copy of my
representation will be given to the premises licence holder.

Signed:
Date: 2022-03-13

Choose an item. Page 35 of 38



OFFICIAL

Agenda Item 5

Page 36

Appendix 24

LICENSING REPRESENTATION

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Case reference

: FS-Case-407671631

Premises

Name of the premises:

Tamar casino slots

With regard to the
following application |
want to:

Object

Premises address:

11 The Broadway, Plymouth, Devon, PL9 7AA

Representation

In what capacity are
you applying:

Any other person

div>

Name:

Telephone number:

Mobile number:

Email address:

Address:

Respresentation details

Whick of the following
Licensing Objectives
is this representation
relevant to:

All

Please explain the
likely effect the
granting of the
application would
have on the promotion
of the above
Licensing Objectives:

Whilst the Broadway needs shops, gaming machines open 24/7 will
encourage Children and others to gather outside the premises where a
nuisance already happens. Breaking the idea of a quiet area at night.
Gambling on slots is not suitable for a residential shopping area with flats
above the shops and a degree of poverty encouraging further gambling. |
suspect it will encourage an undesirable element as well. | would
reluctantly accept 0900 to 1700 opening hours.

Is there any reason
why you do not want
your personal details
to be passed on to the
premises licence
holder:

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL




OFFICIAL Page 37 Agendadigmery counci

Appendix 25

LICENSING REPRESENTATION

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Case reference: FS-Case-410191038

Premises
Name of the premises:{Tamar Casino Slots

With regard to the
following application | |Support it
want to:

Premises address: 11 The Broadway, Plymouth, Devon, PLS 7AA
Representation

In what capacity are

. Any other person
you applying:

div>

Name:

Telephone number:
Mobile number:
Email address:
Address:

Respresentation details

Whick of the following
Licensing Objectives

is this representation All

relevant to:

Please explain the

likely effect the

granting of the This premises will be no more of a nuisance than other outlets, there is no
application would alcohol to be served, its ot the sprt of place that young people will hang

have on the promotionjaround, and the hours will not be unsociable.
of the above
Licensing Objectives:
Is there any reason
why you do not want
your personal details
to be passed on to the
premises licence
holder:




OFFICIAL  Agenda Item 5 Page 38 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Choose an item. Page 38 of 38



	Agenda
	5 Grant of a Gambling Premises License - Hot Slots Casino, 11 The Broadway, Plymstock, Plymouth, PL9 7 AA

